CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Karen Dean, Chair of the Resources & Infrastructure Committee, hereby calls a Special
Meeting pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956. The Special Meeting will
be held: Monday, April 17, 2023, 2:00 PM, 1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428. The
purpose of Special Meeting is to discuss or transact the following business:

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOURCES & INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

Monday, April 17, 2023
2:00 PM
1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

In person at:
Cambria Veterans’ Memorial Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AND via Zoom at:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/87606686384?
pwd=ajdUNXpkRnpRREVDOGhNNjZYbDV1dz09
Passcode: 624729
Or One tap mobile:

US: +16694449171,,87606686384# or +16699006833,,87606686384#
Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346
248 7799 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053
or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 689 278 1000 or +1 929

2056099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 305 224 1968 or +1 309 205 3325
Webinar ID: 876 0668 6384
International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kei3KXOTCU

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business
referred to on the agenda are on file in the CCSD Administration Office, available for
public inspection during District business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also
available on the CCSD website at https://www.cambriacsd.org/. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87606686384?pwd=ajdUNXpkRnpRREVDOGhNNjZYbDV1dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kei3KXOTCU
https://www.cambriacsd.org/

meeting or if you need the agenda or other documents in the agenda packet
provided in an alternative format, contact the Administrative Analyst at 805-927-6223
at least 48 hours before the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be
made. The Administrative Analyst will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING

A. CALLTO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

D. AD HOC SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS

E. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS
Any Committee Member may make an announcement, report briefly on his or
her activities, or ask a question for clarification.

F. DISTRICT ENGINEER'S REPORT

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS ONAGENDAITEMS

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item on its agenda
today.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

A.

Consideration to Approve the March 13, 2023 Regular Meeting
Minutes

3. REGULARBUSINESS

A.

B.

C.

D.

Discuss and Consider Updated Resources & Infrastructure Ad Hoc
Committees Roster and Approve or Revise as Needed

Discussion Regarding Water Reclamation Facility (WRF)
Permitting Process

Discussion on PG&E Sustainable Solutions Turnkey Infrastructure
Project

Review District CIP Recommendations from Staff Department
Heads for FY 2023/2024 Budget

4. FUTURE AGENDAITEMS
5. ADJOURN



Engineering
Project Description Status
Coastal Land Use Application District and County staff met to discuss
Development | DRC2013-00112 for the current need to extend the schedule due to
Permit for the | regular permitting of the the inclusion of Instream Flow Study Task
Water Water Reclamation Facility. | 1 results and the Section 7 consultation.
Reclamation County staff acknowledges will continue to
Facility work with the District
Instream Study of the Lower San The Technical Advisory Committee met to
Flow Study Simeon Watershed from review the Draft IFS on 03/02/2023.
Task 1 Palmer Flats to the lagoon. IFS documents are now available at
Follows the California www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study
Department of Fish and
Wildlife’s methodology to
establish instream flow
needs for critical species and
habitat.
Instream Completion of the Annual The 2022 draft AMP Annual Report can be
Flow Study Adaptive Management Plan | read at www.cambriacsd.org/instream-
Task 2 report and supporting flow-study
groundwater modeling and | 2023 monitoring continues and additional
monitoring. modeling is in progress to better define
lagoon level thresholds and triggers for
AMP.
Endangered Federal consultation process | No change from last month.
Species Act to ensure that WRF project Data from Instream Flow Study Task 1 is
Section 7 activities are not likely to being considered to inform this
Consultation | jeopardize the continued Consultation.

San Simeon
Well Field
(SSWF)
Transmission
Main Project

Water Meter
Replacement
Project - AMI

existence of listed species or
destroy or adversely modify
designated critical habitats.
Includes permitting
assistance, reporting, and
technical support.

Developing a permanent
repair of the San Simeon
Water Main. This project will
also include solutions for the
Sewer Effluent Main that
runs parallel.

Upgrades system to
Advanced Metering
Infrastructure (AMI) with
new meters and real-time
water analytics.

A request for proposals for preliminary
design and alternatives analysis was
announced on 02/16/2023 and can be
viewed at:
https://tinyurl.com/TransmissionMainRFP

Staff and legal counsel are reviewing the
contracting approach

1F


http://www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study
http://www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study
http://www.cambriacsd.org/instream-flow-study
https://tinyurl.com/TransmissionMainRFP

Project

Description

Status

EV Charging
Station

Cambria
Skatepark
Project

Community
Park
Restroom

Pilot project
for Zero
Liquid
Discharge for
Brine in WRF

Stuart Street
Tank Project

Coastal
Commission
Notice of
Violation

Annual Water
Supply and
Demand
Assessment

Installation and operation of
two EV charging stations at
the Vets Hall.

Design and construction of a
new skatepark facility at the
old skatepark location on
Main St across from the Vets
Hall.

Design and construction of a
restroom facility located
near the Dog Park on the
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve.

Pilot study project to test
innovative technology for
brine reduction with the
goal of zero liquid discharge

Critical water infrastructure
project to rebuild the Stuart
Street tanks which have
reached their useful
operational life

Coastal Commission issued a
Notice of Violation on
4/19/22 regarding CCSD
intent to serve letters, water
service to Tract 1804, and
alleged violations of existing
water extractions.

The AWSDA is required by
the California Water Code to
analyze current water
supply and demand
conditions as well as project
water supply reliability over
the next year.

Efforts to engage the County to move this
station are in process

The Board approved commencing with
the permitting process during the Nov 17t
meeting. The application package was
submitted to the County on Nov 28. New
grant opportunities are being pursued and
will be brought to the Board in May 2023
Generating building specifications to
respond to the County comments.

Next phase is the Piloting agreement
anticipated for R&I review and Board
approval by summer. In anticipation
Utilities staff and H20 Innovations are
meeting on 3/1/2023 to coordinate
strategy and scheduling of the anticipated
ZLD pilot test run in October.

Staff has met with their regionally assigned
EPA representative on 3/2/2023 to discuss
NEPA requirements and grant application
specifics.

No change from last month.

Staff submitted a formal response to the
Commission and is awaiting next steps. A
follow-up communication was sent to
Commission staff on June 20, 2022. No
response yet.

Staff will submit this report by July 1

1F



Project Description Status

COVID-19 The District introduced No change from last month.
Wastewater COVID-19 wastewater 2022 report complete.
Surveillance | surveillance to the County in | Monitoring ongoing.

March 2020. Participating in
Centers for Disease Control
(CDC) National Wastewater
Surveillance System (NWSS)
sponsored program till
January 2023. No cost to the
District.

1F



2A

RESOURCES & INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Monday, March 13, 2023 - 2:00 PM
1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Dean called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.
ESTABLISH QUORUM
A quorum was established. All members present

Committee members present: Karen Dean, Derrik Williams, Juli Amodei, James
Webb, Steven Siebuhr and Mark Meeks.

Staff present: Board secretary Haley Dodson

Others present: Allan Dean, Tina Dickason

Others present by remote meeting: Board member Harry Farmer, Dennis Dudzik
CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chair Dean reported Acting GM Dienzo will not be present at this meeting.
Therefore, both item 3b and item 3c are postponed to the April meeting. Chair
Dean stated that although Mr. Dienzo is absent, the engineers report is

in the agenda package and can be commented on by any members as part of item
F.

AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS
None to report.
COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Webb updated the committee on proposing California Marine Protected
Areas (MPA) to the International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN) green
list. The central coast representatives are currently verifying data submitted by
other areas of California. The applications should be complete by April.

DISTRICT ENGINEER REPORT
Mr. Dienzo is absent and there is no District Engineer’s report.
Mr. Webb asked about the fate of water pumped from the pump at the west end

of town. Ms. Dean states that the pump is operated by the County, and believes
the water goes to an overflow basin near Mechanics Bank.



2A

Mr. Webb requested more information from Mr. Dienzo on the status of the pipes
on Lone Palm Drive (old proposed desal plant intake/outfall location).

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
Dennis Dudzik read from his previously submitted written comment (attached).
Committee secretary Williams read from Ms. Ludwigson’s comments (attached)
Ms. Dickason stated her belief the Mr. Dudzik has a conflict of interest.
Ms. Dickason believes other companies that provide ZLD technologies should be
i(ré\‘/;?‘)c%gated before the District approves a contract with Global Water Innovations

Ms. Dickason mentions Dudek Consultants recently stated that CCSD is still being
considered as a partner of San Simeon’s WWTP plans.

Ms. Dickason would like the District’s website to be better organized.

Mr. Dudzik stated that as a lot owner, he has a clear interest in finding a reasonable
water storage solution.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

A.  Consideration to Approve the December 12, 2022 and February 13, 2023
Regular Meeting Minutes

No changes to December 12 meeting. Without a majority of attendees from the
December 12, 2022 meeting remaining on the committee, Chair Dean adopts the
minutes as written

No changes to February 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes. Motion to approve
minutes made by Webb. Seconded by Meeks. The motion was approved: 5 Ayes; 0
Nays; 0 Abstain

3. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discuss and Consider Updated Resources & Infrastructure Ad Hoc Committees
Roster and Approve or Revise as Needed

e C(Climate policy committee: Purpose is to review the policies of other cities
and special districts. Committee members Meeks and Amodei volunteer
for this committee.

e Brine Waste Disposal committee. Committee members Siebuhr, Webb,
and Williams volunteer for this committee.

e CIP prioritization committee. Discussion of this committee is delayed until
Mr. Dienzo returns.



e Asset Management committee. Discussion of this committee is delayed
until Mr. Dienzo returns.

e Long term offsite water storage possibilities committee. The CCSD
strategic plan requested this committee be reactivated. Mr. Webb and Mr.
Williams volunteered for this committee. Ms. Dickason has investigated a
600 to 700 acre-foot off-stream storage site. She is willing to share the
studies from that time.

e Informational videos: disbanded
e Water conservation: completed
e UWMP: completed

e Water Demand offset: completed

Committee member Williams moved to accept the ad hoc committees as proposed.
Committee member Amodei seconded the motion. The motion was approved: 5
Ayes; 0 Nays; 0 Abstain

B.  Discussion Regarding Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) Permitting Process
[tem postponed

C.  Discussion on PG&E Sustainable Solutions Turnkey Infrastructure Project
[tem postponed

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Chair Dean requested that the April 10 meeting be delayed to April 17. All committee
members are available that day. Items 3B and 3C will be on this agenda. The ocean
outfall will be on the agenda

No other suggestions for future items.

5. ADJOURN

Chair Dean adjourned the meeting at 2:50 p.m.

Minutes submitted by committee secretary Derrik Williams



RESOURCES INFRASTRUCTURE STANDING COMMITTEE
AD HOC COMMITTEES

Rev 9/2022

3A

Ad Hoc
Committee

Date
Formed

Date
Dissolved

Members

Purpose

Status

NEEDS & PARAMETERS FOR A
CLIMATE CHANGE/CLIMATE
CRISIS POLICY

08/08/22

Dean, Thomas

Define the needs and parameters for a Climate
Change/Climate Crisis Policy for CCSD Board Consideration

BRINE WASTE

03/14/22

Siebuhr, Thomas, Webb

Research brine waste disposal alternatives, zero liquid
discharge with Utilities Engineer Dienzo

WATER, WASTEWATER, AND WRF
CIP PRIORITIZATION

09/13/21

Dean, Thomas, Siebuhr

Review and prioritize water, wastewater, and WRF capital
improvement projects (CIP) list

October 2021 Minutes indicate this
committee will continue to meet

GENERAL FUND CIPs

09/13/21

Pierson, Webb, Fowles

Review and prioritize General Fund CIP list

October and November 2021
Minutes indicate this and
Water/Wastewater/WRF CIP ad
hoc (above) are active; April 2022
Minutes indicate interest in a third
CIP ad hoc committee to determine
methods of prioritization for
updating CIP lists; also, April 2022
Minutes (3B) refers to completed
CIP ad hoc committee’s report. This
is the only action documented that
would even suggest or imply
completion/disbanding of the CIP
committee(s). May 9, 2022 Minutes
appoint an ad hoc committee to
standardize methods of
prioritization for updating CIP lists
and definitions of priority criteria
(Michael Thomas and Jim Webb).
May the Board Secretary suggest
retaining one CIP ad hoc committee
and designating one or two
individuals to each different project
list/fund, and eliminating multiple
CIP ad hocs?




10

RESOURCES INFRASTRUCTURE STANDING COMMITTEE
AD HOC COMMITTEES

Rev 9/2022

3A

DISTRICT’S ASSET MANAGEMENT

On hold until asset data is updated
into Tyler Incode (no date
referenced for this notation);
Continue working on it, and meet
with Utilities Engineer to determine

PROGRAM 10/13/20 Fowles, Siebuhr To create an inventory of District assets approach (1/10/22).
Assist Staff in prioritizing projects both SST and otherwise
(i.e. water meters). Grouping projects
synergistically. Seeking financing for SST and other projects
JOINT RESOURCES & as prioritized though grants and loans. Report back to
INFRASTRUCTURE/FINANCE AD committees on best methods to proceed on projects and Continue with pursuing grant
HOC COMMITTEE 06/23/20 Pierson, Dean (Ex Officio) their financing with monthly updates opportunities (1/22).
The scope of this ad hoc was expanded to include the
Objective “Identify additional sources of water and share Disbanded and will reform as
RESEARCH OFFSITE WATER the results with the board.” This objective is for the Board |needed after CDP for WRF is
STORAGE POSSIBILITIES 03/09/20 01/10/20 [Pierson, Webb, Thomas goal “Achieve a Balanced Policy for Growth and Resources .“|finalized
PRODUCE INFORMATIONAL
VIDEOS ON WATER METER To produce informational videos on water meter reading  |1/10/22 Placed on hold due to
READING & OTHER TOPICS 02/10/20 Fowles, Nugent and other topics Covid-19 pandemic
The scope of this ad hoc was expanded to include the
Objective “Identify public water conservation measures and
best practices and bring recommendations to the Board for
WATER CONSERVATION AND fil‘a;i.ng Wit]l; t]he pudbgc'l'f thifs objectiv;: is f;);{the Boarc} goal
GRAY WATER USE 11/19/19 [01/10/22 |Dean, Fowles, Webb chieve a Balanced Policy for Growth and Resources”. Assignment complete
Review the current Urban Water Management Plan
URBAN WATER MASTER PLAN 10/22/19 |01/10/22 |Dean, Siebuhr, Pierson (UWMP) and recommend areas for updating the plan Assignment complete
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT Evaluate effectiveness of CCSD’s water demand
AND OFFSET MEASURES 04/19/19 101/10/22 [Fowles, Dean management and offset measures Assignment complete




3D

11

0000t S [4 Suipua4 pue ajeo juswiiedaq aJi4|or
0009 S 4 sapeJddn siaindwo) uolels aJi4|e€
000°s S 4 1012919( seo | se
000°TC S [4 1S 9N2SaY YUM 1eoq andsal p|o ade|day| L€
000'SLy S [4 Suip|ing Suruie.) aai4|ee
000°Sy S [4 €X |9poway SwooJiyieg uollels aJi4|se
000°ce S 1 $9|2ZON pue 9soH adi4| e
0009 S T sauoyd ajanes| €
000°s€ S 1 juled pue Jieday isny snieseddy aui4|ze
000°009 S T (pjo JeaA Tz) Jopua] Jaiepn ddejday|Le
000°0z¢ S - S T (uonesojay wAo pue/asesols/sheg snieseddy) uip|ing [e13|A Juswiiedaq aJi4| o€
000‘0s S - S T uonIppy s4axienp Suidas|s uones sui4| 6z
000'ST S T 9suodsau J9100YS SAIIDY J0J SISDA d11sl||eg| s
000'SY S T wo0J 93e4031S pUB SIIYI0| INOUIN] UOIILIS dJI4| L2
000°0t S - S 1 juled/Jleday 1anng uley/Jiedas 30y Aig uoness aai4| 9
000'TL S T (uonisod |eysJe|A 2414 e Joj |enosdde Suipuad) 3|21yaA |BYSIeN 14| Se
00089 S 1 7 9seyd ape.sdn waisAs oipey |z
s3230.4d 1awiipdaqg adid| €z

086°T06'T S | CT6LT $ ||1ezoigng 24
00S°LT S - S € (8urio0}4 13 SHuIS ‘sdoluaIUN0D ‘sueldiried Soe|day) syusawanosdw| WO0JISY ||BH SI9A| L2
000°0¢ S - S € (syuis ‘sdoalunod ‘syaulged aoe|day) syuswanoddw| uayduy ||eH S19A|oc
000°SS S - S 1 Suipjing ||BH S19A 2J13u7 - jJooy-ay |6t
000°0T S - S 4 aur Ja1eM [1eH Ss1oA st
000'00S S - S T (T# Avaorid) Yrg4 4oy aoeds doys ‘sad1jj0 MaN | Lt
000'st S| - S T (T# Aa1011d) 05€-4 2TOT 22€|day|9t
000°ST S - S T (T# AJolid) Jajies) dwing aoejday|st
000°0L S - S 1 (T# Andond) saddiyd poopn Juswade|day| vt
00008 S - S 1 (3uawdinb3 13 JojesaUBD) AduaBiaw] |e2141D3)T ||BH SI9A| €+
000°0t S - S 1 I PELENETESEINED
08Y‘TLE S - S T 9IS Yydouey 1ul|edsid @ Sa131|10e4 W00J1saY | L
"%0§ 104 PaJ|iq 30U DD ‘PIsINquid) 3q Aew ZT'ZT8ETS 000799 S | TI6'LT S T sjuawaolduw| yJed a1eys| ot
000LT S - S T (307 8uyJed a3e||IA 1se3) uoneis Suidiey) sjd1ya 21433 6
§123[0.1d SOYd/5221n0S3Y % s3I0 ¢

050901 S - $ [1ero1qns n
9

000°0€ S - S € Jed 1uasiq dejday| s
0s0'9L S - S 1 apoou| J9jAL| ¥
$123[0.d 1uawindaqg uonpaysiuiupy| €

S910N [ 35034A-0T [ 3s07393[04d Ad |Supjuey | s199f01d pund |esauan| ¢

€2/0T/v PasInaY (y2/€Z Ad) dID pund |eJauan

4




3D

12

T¢/TT Ad pais|dwo) 9’8 S - S - S 1 eaJy U3Yd1IY UoISaT] UBdIBWY |[BH SI9A - J00Y-aY | s
72/TT A4 pa13|dWod e $ | et $ | zoz'tT $ T (IleH S32A) Uoness BuiSieyd ajoIyaA 143233 | 9
72/TT A pais|dwio) 000°0% $ | ooo‘ov S| - S T X9NJL 0ST4 666T doe|day - 4oNnJL 0GEd|SS
S3IoN 150D [en)OY 150D JA-0T | 350D 1d3f04d A4 Buptuey swaloid pasajduio) v

= S €5
- $ | |erol v Aond 25 |
00STST  $| Ierol € Aionid 15|
00069  $| Ie3oL z Awond 05
0€S°7IS'E  $ | Ierol T Aond o7 |

0€0‘EvE'Y S |TVLOL ANVYD 14

000‘'s€s‘c S - S [lexogns Ly

: S € uoisuedx3 uoiels adi4[or

0001 S - S € 1809 9NJsay adejday|sr

000°0€ S - S € aui8u3 aJi4 anbpuy ysigqinyay | rv

0000t S - S € 321YaA asuodsay wea] 1y3d|er

000°L S - S [4 JuawWade|day Joandwo) uoiels |and|zr

000°0L S 4 [opoway uaydwy uoiels adi4| v

S9)JON 150D JA-0T 150D 33f04d Ad |Supjuey s3o3(04d pund |eadudn| ¢

€2/0T/v PasInaY (y2/€Z Ad) dID pund |eJauan

4




3D

13

000°0¥ S - S 4 519)20.ds %3 ‘sale|d pIys ‘S90YS Jeam ‘uleyd Jaljlie|d ade|day - JSIjIIe|D UI9ISIM |6

000°0Y S - S 4 S19y004ds 13 ‘sa1e|d ppys ‘S90YS Jeam ‘uleyd Jaljie[d de(day - Jallue|d uldlse] 8¢

000°GE S - S T sqny 9AISOJI02-UOU YIM SNy d1[elsW S 31un dALIP 3de|day - Ja1jlie|d uidise] L€

JapJo uo 000°0F S | 000‘0F S T AP uleyd dde|day - Jallue|d uldlse] 9€

syuawanosdw JaleD| se

000°0T S | 000°0T S T 98e101s Jo4 xog 084e) | e

000°0€ $ | ooo‘0g S T syue] 423sa31Q uo Sunels Aemyepn | ¢

000°0€ S v 1935931p 9Y1 uo S|iedpuey ay3 Juleday| ze

000°0S S | 00005 S 1 ssaud agpn)s 1o piys JawAjod maN| e

1SS 01 uonippe 000°001 S - S € jue|d 4O} Joamo|g 1uepunpay| o€

000'SL S | 000°st S T (4918 M\ Yy1M UOI1BUIPIOO0D) SuiSnOY 401elado [|B2-UQ 404 ¢ UOIIeIS U1 [9poway | 62

00005 S| - S 14 (493 YHM 1|dS) UoII|OWS(Q SSNOH UOPJOD UBA |82

000'ST S | ooo‘0t S T syuawanosdw| Ayunaas| zz

000°0S S - S Z (9seyd u8isaQ) 1uswieal] Sy4d| 9z

$323[04d 1UD|d WBWIDAI] | ST

veL'1eT'sT $ - $ ||1eroagns -

Hoday y9| |eulq Jad pajepdn s309[0ud JaMaS J9Y10 G18799 S - S C s)yue] p|o ysijowaq| ez
1oday y9o| |euld Jad parepdn {s303[04d JaM3S J3Y10 TZSOET S - S 4 uleJqg wJois|ez
Hoday y9| |eulq Jad pajepdn s309[0ud JaMas JaYy10 9€v'688 S - S 72 juswieal] Aueua] | e
1oday v9| |euld 4ad palepdn ‘s309[04d JOMSS J3Y10 0000TT'C S - S C SUOI}EJIIPOIA UOIIRIS 11T JUaN|u| (2 IND3I)| oz
1ioday yo| |eulq Jad paiepdn ‘s1a3foud Jamas Jayl0 Tve's6ET S - S 4 Suiuadiy 98pn|s (9 IND3)| 6t
1ioday y9| [euld Jad palepdn ‘s109/0.ad Jamas Jayl0 ¥95‘g¢T'c S - S T suollels Wi Jamas (T IND3I)| st
1i0day yo |euls Jad paiepdn ‘s109l0.4d Jamas Jay10 08S'v/€ S - S C sjuawanosdw| uonels dwnd an|y3 (TT IND3I)| 2t
1oday y9| |eul4 Jad paiepdn ‘s309[0id pun{ aseg Jomas v06°‘LTT'T S - S 1 $150) UonIpuo) |esauan/uolleing 1afoud| ot
1oday y9| |euld Jod palepdn ‘s30sloud pund aseq Jamas Y6£'80€ S - S 1 udisaq |eulq|st
1oday y9| |eul4 Jad paiepdn ‘s109[oid pun{ aseg Jomas €68'CSTE S - S 1 SIAID3 |BJ14103(9 U104 sped| L
1oday yo| |euly Jad pajepdn !s308foid pung aseg Jamas 202'81¢ S - S T sjuawanosdw] (ME) waisAs Ja1epn Alepuodas (0T IND3I)| €t
1oday yo| |euld Jad paiepdn ‘s10afoid pun{ aseqg J1amas ZT0‘1SS S - S T waisAs vavds (6 ND3)| 2
1oday y9| |euld Jad palepdn ‘s3osloud pund aseq Jamas LTSSty S - S 1 Jamod dnyeg (8 IND3I)| Lt
1oday yo| |eulq 4ad palepdn {s109(01d pund aseqg Jamas €8/°€6C S - S T sapesddn |ea14129|3 (£ IND3I)| oL
Hoday vy |euld 4ad parepdn !s109[0ud pung aseg Jomas 9T/L/€9 S - S T sjuawanosdw| Suidwng SYM pue sy (S IND3)| 6
1oday yo| [euld Jad pajepdn {s109[oid pun4 aseq Jamas 7L€8ST S - S T sjuawanoldwy| Jamolg (¢ IND3)| &
1oday yo| |euld Jad pajepdn !s309f0.4d pund aseg Jamas 8/L'STT'T S - S T apeJ3dn ssa3044 J28un13-yezpni payipolAN (€ IND3I)| ¢
1oday y9| |eul4 Jad paiepdn ‘s109[04d pun{ aseg Jomas 192'ST w - w 1 uonels Jyiuanjjul AN _\,_um_v 9
1oday yo| |euld Jad palepdn ‘s109(oid pundg aseq Jamas Ter'vesTt S - S T uollezijenb3 moy4 wsnpui (T IND3)| S
1oday y9| |eulq Jad paiepdn ‘s309[04d pun{ aseg Jomas YOv‘8CS S - S 1 (SO ||e 404 uSIS2Q %0€E) HPNY SpeJD JUBWISIAU|| ¥
(310d3ay [pulq y9] Jo sb Juaiin) saypwi3s3 150J 1SS [|¥) LSS ul s133foid 3un|d 3uawipall |

S910N _ 150D JA-0T _ 150D 19l04d A4 _w:_v_:mm _ s139[o0uad J91eMdISBM | €

(€202/21/v pasinay HZ/€T Ad) dID 191EM3ISE

4




3D

¥Z0'0L8'ET  $ [1VLOL ONVYD

14

00059 S - S € 0524 S00¢ dde|day|z

000°s/ $ | ¥50'69 S T Jo3joe4] dOYddeg pUk JapeOoT 94930 UYOl 666T 4O Juawadeday| L.

juawdinb3 pajunojy-13[ip1 ] pup sa|a1yap | oL

000'sTZ'.  $ | 000'0TE  $ [e3oagns 69

Mau 000°0T S 00001 S T *|0J3u0d 3seau3 404 WISAS UOIID9||0d BY3 03 uolleIpawaJolg| 89

103(o0ud ule |y J931BAA SS O3 UOINIPPE Ul 000°'00S‘c S - S k4 S)Jed 91LIS PUNOJE SUI| JUSN[HD 3IN0JY| L9
303(0.d ure| 4338 SS 03 UOIIIppE Ul 00000t S | 000°00T S 4 aul| Juan|yd Joj SulidauIBu3 |99
000°0T S - S 4 9JeM1JOS JUSWISeuUe|A 195SY| 59

00059 S | 00059 S 14 J01eJ3U3D) 3|qe1Iod| e

000°s€ S 14 eJawed ysnd| e

000°s S 4 8 ‘v S 1k SsJ01etauad MaN| 2o

000°000‘T S | 000°0S S 4 juawade|day uley JOMIS pue 3joyuelp paseyd| Lo

000°00¢ S | 000°S6 S T sdwng aoeday  [o9

8 pue {7 uoineis I es

000°05¢ S - S € Suidid ssedAg DN ‘sdwind 9|qisiawqns maN | es

000'SZT S - S T [2ued |013Uu0) MAN  [Zs

(I1'H @8p07 *M/°1S Ud3ID) £-g uonels Y| s

[ooo'sey  $ | - S| 1 UOIIeA3|3 BPEeJD I [UBd [043U0) MAN  ss

(I1'H 98po1 "3/°4Q POOA) Z-9 UoneIS YI|+s

Alines3 Joj suoiin|os sudisap _ 000009 S _ 000°00T S _ T Mmo|} Alinesd 01 14aAU0) €S
(AuD uiL 18 uQ UOHINg) T-g UoNLIS Y| 2s

000°00T S T T-g uoiiels 11| Jo 1uswade|das Auaesd o) Suluauidul| s

000'SEV S - S € 1neA dAjBA pue ‘sdwing 3|qiSiawgns ‘|9 19 101BJI3UID) ‘|dued [0J3UOD MAN [0S

(I'H 4ed puiyag/yaa4] Us) - g uoneis yi|er

_ 000s9? $ _ - 3 _ T Suidid ssedAg ‘sdwing a|qisiawigns MaN | sv

(93eu13] sulep/ASnieH 13 poomiays) T-v uoliels yi| v

A11nBJS 03 149AUOD 03 SUOIIN|OS _ 000061 S _ 000°00T S _ T uoI1eAd|] 9peJD 1k |aued |043u0) ‘SBuldid ssedAg ‘DDA ‘sdwind 9|qisiawgns maN  |ov
(II'H dJed/uoiysia '3 Wey3unioN) v uonels yi| s

s323[04d waisAs uonaajo)| v

00£°€68 S | €50°69T S [leroiqns &

919|dwod 0026 S - S T juawaode|day Jamojg|zr

919|dwod ‘123[04d ¢Z/TZ Wouj a3elanQ 00TV $| €50y S T walsAs 4a1epn Alepuodag| iy
000°ST S| - $ 14 (%05 ) ueld @ wawdinb3 jo ulsldYS 404 Jan0D | or

S910N 150D JA-0T 150D 133f04d A4 | Supjuey s3o9lo4d J91eMmansep | ¢

(€202/21/v pasinay HZ/€T Ad) dID 191EM3ISE

4




3D

15

9seyaind 0¢-6TOCAd| GE8°0S S | 000'SK S |0 syuswanoldw| Yayds ‘DI T-V uonels yi| e
aseyaund 0Z-6TOCA4| S£99ST S | 60SVIT S |0 uolze|jeisul 3 ‘usisap wuojie|d oddns ‘uaauds Juan|yu|f o6
9seyaind TZ-070C Ad| €6TVC S| €6T‘WC (0] (0ST-4) >onJ1 yoey uswade|day |68
GEY'TOY $ | 000'8TS S (%S°1| 88
aseydind TZ-020C Ad ®© UeO| JA /) sjuswaJinbal UoISSWa S193W 1eY1 3oNJ1 HOEYS Mau Yum ade|dad - 3an4] 1010
9seyaund 1¢-0¢0C Ad| 0¥S'9S S | 0¥0LS S (o Apog auel) Yum 3onJ] 2IAI9S 0SE-4| 28
000°SL S | 000'SL S|o ('8T0Z/02/TT ‘@2ue|eq Sulpuny pasnpai | ss
aseydind 1z-020Z A4 199W 0} |B10} JE3A pIW WOJ) 30D paAowal) esawed uojdadsul AL [enba Jo jujodiead
3seydind ¢z-120¢ A4 000°0€ S |0 T 0ST4 @2ejday|ss
9seydind ¢¢-1¢0¢ Ad 000°SS S |0 T Wa1SAS eJawe) 03pIA JOMBS Jo Jodsued] - uep ade|day| vs
9SeYdind ¢¢-T¢0¢C Ad 000017 S0 T Joloed] dde|day| s
S910N 1s0) |endy 150D JA-0T 150D 109[04d A4 | Supjuey s19(o4d paisjdwo)|zs
veLTeT'ST S |eiol 1SS 08
9EV'616 S | Iexol v Awond 62|
000°0ST‘T  $ | [e10L € Aiolid &a
LST'96¥'8 S| leol g Awuoud m
TEEYITCT $ | erol T Aond Eea
S910N 150) JA-0T 150D 193(04d A4 | Supjuey _ s3o9lo4d J91eMmansep | ¢

(€202/2T /¥ PasINDY HZ/€T Ad) dID 191eM3ISEM

4




3D

000°0T $ | 000°0T S T 1UBWASSasSY Ja1e 924nog| 8¢
000°'SE S - S € JUBWIpUAWY Ue|d J31SelA Ja3e | £E
€202/T2/€ patepdn 000ST S | 000°s¢ S 4 ue|d Juswaseue| 13ssy | o€
ugisap ulell SS Yum uolpunfuod ul | 000°SL $ | 000'SL S 4 a1epdn [9POIN Wia1sAS dljnelpAH| se
supb|d pup swpibo.d | v
000°08T  $ | 000°SE $ |1eroigns 33
220T/1€/€ pPappyY 000'ST S - S € siledau peod woudy sjlods uiney pue 3uli03s 4oy J3|iesy dwng| ze
T202/TE/€ PapPPY 000°SZ S - S € JO1oe1] doYddeg pue Jopeo a493Q Uyor 666T 40 Juswade|day| Le
000'SS S - S € (saAJ49s24 pjIng 03 1502 |enuue) weidoud Juswade|day dyonu] | os
JapJo uo 'zz0Z/TE/€ PAPPY 000°s€ $ | 000°S€E S T (Y23M YouQ BUIMO1 J0§) 0SZ-4 YUM }dNJL 0ST-4 S00T JusWdde|day| 62
juawdinb3 pajunojp-131piL pup S31YaA | sz
000'SZT‘v S | 000°0EL S |leroigns Lz
J|uey [991s pap|am uojes 000S9E MIN 000009 S - S 1% uolle||eISU| Yue] 19341 1enis paiyl | sz
VDI [eul4 uo paseq zz0z/TE/€ patepdn 000005 S - S € juswade|day dwng 1915009 1BWIST pue 1934315 Wenis|se
€202/12/€ parepdn 000°S¢ S | 000°S S 4 dwind v 431500q spunoJo ospoy| 2
V9l |eul4 Uo ZzZ0zZ/TE/€ paiepdn 000°002‘c S | 000°0S S T (uonels dwnd 4a1s00g 7 au07 e3e) Juswade|day uollels dwnd Spunolo oapoy| €
ssai804d ul f pue ¢ aseyd ‘9319|dwod || pue | aseyd 000°ste S | 000°00T S 4 (S]19M SuliolUO|A ‘ele@ MoO[4 ‘swe|y-||| 9seyd) sapes3dn paseyd - waisAs yavds| e
000°SsT $ | 000°S¢ S T €-GS [|2M 03 HINPUOD pue Yd1MS J3jsuel) |ealda|3 ] 1
slesodoud 3ua.nd uo paseq £7/Tz/€ 000055 S | 000°0SS S T uollel|Iqeyay jue| 193115 Henis|oz
s323fo4d uoipis dwing 433s00g ® yupj |6t
TvT‘L0T°6 $ | 000°0TY'T  $ |leaoaqns 8l
220T/1€/€ PappY 00005 S - S € (uonJod J21eAN) @SNOH uoplon uep owaq| 2t
000°S9T S v uolsuedxa auljadid T 3U0Z 1N0O) BA| - S||OUY| duld| 9L
Juswade|dal aul| 1awWIeT sem (gz/TE/€ palepdn 000‘0€T S | 000°0S S € sulew Jajem pazisiapun 3uipesddn|st
000°SL S | 000°ST S T (MM Yyum a1euiplo02) Suisnoy Jolesado ||ea-uQ J0) ¢ UOI1e)S 2414 [apoway| vt
000°ST S | 000ST S 1 (%05) 3ueld @ awdinb3 jo Sula}ays Joy Jano) | et
}JOMIBU [NV pue [9pow 000°0ST $ - $ z 2L
0JpAy spaau ‘Bulialaw auozgns sem ‘gz0z/TE/€ paiepdn (@91 1502 uonejuswa|dw] ‘Sumiwiad pue udisaq - paseyd) seay palalsd|n PUISI
7202/1€/€ PapPY 00009 S | 000°02 S 1 (Jospuip pue ‘Buliey) ‘spunol oapoy) sapessdn ynep | L
suotan TPTCeS S - S € oL
UBIDIYD dJOW YUM €SS ‘2SS ‘TSS 18 sdwind adejdal fzz0z/T€/€ Parepdn sjuawaoejdas dwind ays |9
220T/T€/€ parepdn 000°0€ S - S € uo11ed0|9y pue Sunywiad ‘udisaq - |043u0) uoisoj Aepp Asuid| 6
€202/T2/€ patepdn 000°08 S - S T Jo1es9UaD pys| 8
urew sues) 0} siledas j0ds sem ‘zz0z/TE/€ parepdn 000°000'Ss S | 000°00T S T SPUB[I3/\ Jed 91e1S 1€ Ule\ Uoissiwsuel] p|ald [/ uoswis ues| L
2202/1€/€ pappy 000°00T S | 00000T S T SpUe[1a/\\ JJed 91e1S 1 UleA UOISSIwSUel] 4SS J0) Suniiwiad pue udisaqg| ©
€2/12/¢€ 218pdn 000°00S S | 000°00S S T [lexsut 121Nl s
sjesodoJd jua.ind uo paseq €z/Tz/€ depdn 000°02Z‘c S | 000‘00S S T (II\Y) ®4n1onu1seuju] SULIBIS|A PaduURApY| ¥
s123fo4q waysAs uoinnquriisiqg 431oM | €
S910N 150D JA-0T 150D 103f04d A4 |Sunjuey z

16

(€202/2T/¥ PasinaY $2/€T Ad) dID 191eM




3D

. O

_ suonvaifipoyy uawanosdwy wia-buot | s:

000°0ST S - $ |leloagns i

UOI3EJ4ul 3500 123|424 01 ZZ0T/TE/€ patepdn 000°ST S - S 4 ssapeJ3dn Suliojiuow / UOI1BIUBWINIISUI SNOBURISISIA | 9
€202/TT/€ pappY 000°0% S - S 4 sise|jeq pue sqing AN uefloa] adejday| sz

TT0T/TE/€ PapPPY 000°0T S - S 14 (8uiyea)) yuey a8elos |ediwayd dde|day| .

€202/TT/€ pappY 000°0€ S 4 sdwnd [eaiwayd panuiuodsip adejday| e

720T/1€/€ PappPY 000'ST S - S T (Suyes)) yuey 41D adejday|z

uolje|jul 3502 399424 03 £20¢/T¢/€ paiepdn 000°0€ S - S T (saAJ49s24 pJIng 03 1502 |enuue) wei3o.d Jusawade|day 49114 pue duelquan | £
1UD|d UBWIIDALL 131D/ PAIUDAPYY | oL

00002 S - ¢ ||ero1qns =

000°0¢ S - S T 300y ‘Bulpess ‘Wuswuleluo) Alepuodas yue] aulg|sd

SUonDIIPON 4MS Wal-14o0ys ‘wiianuj | .o

609'8Z1 S - $ |leloagns 99

000°00T S - S T 91epdn dAlY 3 ‘Modau AV [enuue ‘8ul}jnsuod yS3 £ Uuol1das| s9

609'8C S - S T (daD 4ein3ay s,44M 2y 1oddns 03 suoissnasip Asuade dn moj|oy) Suinnsuod Y|3 | o

720z/1€/€ parepdn 000°0S¢ S | 000'SC S T d@d Joy uiynsuod pue Sujjspow Jazempunoln | 9

buluup|d ® buiuwiad |z

S910N 150 JA 0T 150) 103f04d A4 |Sunjuey 19

(22/S/0T PasinaY €2/22 Ad) d1D 44M |09

67705 S | 6v1'0S S - S 1uawade|daJ J0jelauad pIaly [|9M UOSWIS ues|8s

69191 S | 6919 S = S J1030BJIXT WINNJBA PIIUNOIN-J31ed] | 25

LSS‘Te S | £SSCe S = S J10ssa1dwo) J1y paiuno|-Jaied] [ os

TL8'VL S| TL8VL S o S yonu) dwng juswadejday]ss

TLE'66 S | TLE'G6 S sapeJ3dn || pue | aseyd - waisAs vavos| rs

000°G2 S | 000 S apeJsdn [aued |eaw1d9|3 Ss| &

8€E°0S S | 8€€0S S juswade|das dwnd a|qisiawiqgns pys| s

LTS'STC S = 5 T 93pLiq ueisapad ¥934) YS @ JusWde|daJ UlBW UOISSIWSURI]Y / BUOZ 03  dUOZ 94NSsaud| LS

S910N 150) |enjoy 150D JA-0T 150D 123f04d A4 |Supjuey s10904d pard|dwo) | os
6%

000'S9T  § |leol ¥ Aiolid 8
TYT'ZEV'T S |Ielol € Ajiold M

000°00S S |Ieol g AvoLid i
000°086°0T $ ||e301 T Awlond 57 ]

144

IVTLLI'ET § _4<._.0._. ANVYyd &

124

000'S9T $ | ooo‘ozt S |lezoigns 4

I~ 000°0T S - S € UOISIBAUOD 3|1} NdV 73 S)ul| [92Jed yum Supdesy/weldold uoileAIasSuUOd Ja1em J0) aseqeleq|or
B suolle|ngaJ aul| diAIs Jaddo) pue pea 000°0T $ | 0000t $ 1 AJojuanul auy| 231A195 | 6€

B | E] 3 a B) v




3D

00l

8SLSL S - S|T S Sulioluow /uoiie|jelsul J91owozald/3ulspow J91empunolo | 66
€91°0¢ S = S|T S uolMod dapd - ue|d JuawaSeue|n 1A\ UegIn | 86
SIS'v6 S | SIS'V6 S - S 1uswpunodwi Sujuesjd pue Ja1em jo , 8T Ise| o SuineH| 6
995CT S | 99sCtT S = S uonesniw asewep poojy widl-Hoys| %
6€9'6S S | 6€9°6S S - S 94N1NJ 40} S9AJIDSDJ P|INQ pue sjuswade|dal sueiquiaw / sial|i4| s6
S9JON 1s0) |enpy 150D JA 01 350D 13f04d A4 |Sunjuey syaafoud paijdwo)| 6
€6
|elo] 7 Aluond 6
000°0T¥ S |le3ol € Ayiond 16|
000SS€E S |le3ol Z Ayiond 06 |
609°€8Y S [le3ol T Ayiond B
88
609866 S _._<._.o._. ANVY5 8
98
000°00L S - ¢ |lero1qns p
000'SLE S - S € waisAs Aedry Jejos| e
000°0T S - S € (s34 91R1S Y1uM JUSWS3ISE JOY SPasu) 39340 SS 1B UolleIUSWNIISUl SUISUSS 310WaJ JO uolle|elsul| €8
000°sT S - S € s13|ge1 pue aiemyjos Suiniodal/3uidso| Joy Jswwes3osd woisnd 40 ‘SINIM YdeH ‘swas| s
00005 S - S 4 (2‘T) sjsued |oJiu0d g Juawdinba J00pPINO 10 S19A0D 3|A1S uieq-||nd 1MV 8
000°00T S - S [4 [ped]os
bo Suipeo|/auswulesiuod ||ids 13 ‘Suidid ‘syuel Jajsuel] UoIIe]S ||1f 13]1ed) JOJ 44 1e spow Jusuewsad aining
i 0000 S - S T 3 ‘ue|d yJom auljapal ‘sduirasw) Jued yagym uo sdiod Awly yiim uolleuipiood Joj aduelsisse uljinsuo)| 6L
B F] 3 a > v




	Meeting Agenda



